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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 10:55 AM

To: Samantha Cibula

Cc: Julie Phillips; Martha Brown; Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 130040-EI (Tampa Electric Company)

Hi Samantha,

Per this request, we will copy DN 02603-13 to Docket 130008-OT while leaving a copy in Docket
130040-EI. Thank you for letting us know!

Dorothy

From: Samantha Cibula

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 10:37 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Julie Phillips; Martha Brown

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 130040-EI (Tampa Electric Company)

Dorothy,
Could you also copy this document into Docket No. 130008, the Qualified Representative Docket.

Thanks,
Samantha

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 4:13 PM

To: Martha Barrera; Michael Barrett; Martha Brown; Monica Brown; Suzanne Brownless; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Hope
Bullard; Dale Buys; Maria Carbonell; Mark Cicchetti; Patti Daniel; Lynn Deamer; Jim Dean; Elisabeth Draper; Bart
Fletcher; Betty Gardner; Stephen Garl; Robert Graves; Judy Harlow; Devlin Higgins; Linda Hill-Slaughter; Shannon
Hudson; Laura King; Melissa L'Amoreaux; Daniel Lee; Pete Lester; Clayton Lewis; Jennie Lingo; Makki Makki; Traci
Matthews; Andrew Maurey; Bill McNulty; Curt Mouring; Cindy Muir; Sue Ollila; Clarence Prestwood; Don Rome; John
Slemkewicz; Jovon Snipes; Michael Springer; Paul Stallcup; Frank Trueblood; Melinda Watts; Marshall Willis; Jenny Wu
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 130040-EI (Tampa Electric Company)

DOCKET TITLE = Petition for rate increase by Tampa Electric Company.
UTILITY NAME = Tampa Electric Company

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = WCF Hospital Utility Alliance [HUA] (Rugg) - Request to be represented by
Kenneth L. Wiseman, Mark F. Sunback, Lisa M. Purdy, William M. Rappolt, and

Blake R. Urban as qualified representatives; with attached affidavits of Kenneth

L. Wiseman, Mark F. Sunback, Lisa M. Purdy, William M. Rappolt, and Blake R.

Urban.

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\13\02603-13




Document ID = 02603-13
Document Filed 05/10/13

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF
(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the
document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.
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DATE:  April 8, 2013 E

TO: Ronald A. Brisé, Chairman : =
Lisa Polak Edgar, Commissioner FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCQ o
Art Graham, Commissioner \/A‘dmlnbﬁ'lﬂn Parties CMEE; e
Eduardo E. Balbis, CommissionerpOCUMENT NO. O310s5- |3 1“’ =
Julie I. Brown, Commissioner  nSTRIBUTION: S
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FROM: Dick Durbin, Public Information Specialist II, Office of Consumer Assistance and
Outreach

RE: Docket 130040 -- Petition for rate increase by Tampa Electric Company

Locations have been reserved on the following dates and times for customer service hearings as
reflected below:

Wednesday Thursday
May 29, 2013 May 30,2013
6:00 p.m. 10:00 a.m.
Hillsborough Community College/ Dale Mabry Campus Chain of Lakes Complex
Student Services Auditorium Poolside Room
DSTU Building, Room 11111 210 Cypress Gardens Boulevard
4001 West Tampa Bay Boulevard Winter Haven, FI 33880
Tampa, FL 33614

For your convenience, maps and directions to the locations are attached. If you have any
questions, please contact me at 413-6121. My cell phone number is 850-509-2488.

Cc:  Office of General Counsel (Barrera, Brown)
Office of Commission Clerk (Faurot, Boles, Docket file)
Office of Public Information (Muir)
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May 29, 2013, 6:00 p.m.
Hillsborough Community College/Dale Mabry Campus
Student Services Auditorium
DSTU Building, Room 111
4001 West Tampa Bay Boulevard
Tampa, FL 33614

277 miles, 4 hours, 6 minutes

Take Interstate 10 East to Interstate 75 South.

After 161 miles, take I-275 South for 13.6 miles.

Take Exit 47 onto N. Cherokee Avenue then turn right onto E. Hillsborough Avenue/US92.
After 3.1 miles take the US 92W/Dale Mabry S ramp.

Proceed South on Dale Mabry for 1.5 miles and turn right on West Tampa Bay Boulevard.
Enter the parking lot on the right.




HILLSBOROUGH

Community College
Dale Mabry Campus
Site Map

Campus Facilities
DGYM Gymnasium
OHUM Humanities
OLRC Laarming Resources Center
DSCS Sclences

DSSC Sasial Selences
DSTU Student Services
DTEC Technology
Bookstors B
Campus Deliveries X
Cafeterin @

Child Care Center W
Dental Chinic ¥
Hawks Landing A€
Physicsl Plant @
Public Safsty 4
Student Cemar 7
Tennis Complex (&
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May 30, 2013, 10:00 a.m.
Chain of Lakes Complex
Poolside Room
210 Cypress Gardens Boulevard
Winter Haven, FL 33880

54 Miles, 58 minutes

Take Interstate 4 East.

Take Exit 27 toward Lakeland/WinterHaven (toll road).

Drive 12.6 miles, take Exit 14 to merge onto FL-540 E/Co Rd 540A. Continue to follow FL-
S40E (Partial toll road).

Drive 8.1 miles and turn left onto US 17 North.

Drive 1.6 miles and turn Right onto Cypress Gardens Boulevard.




Poolside
. Room




COMMISSIONERS:

' OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN

ANN COLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM (850)413-6770
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE |. BROWN

Hublic Serbice Commizsion

February 5, 2013

ADMINISTRATIVE

Gordon L. Gillette, President
Tampa Electric Company
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, Florida 33601-0111

Re: Docket No. 130040-E1
Dear Mr. Gillette:

This will acknowledge receipt of petition for rate increase by Tampa Electric Company,
which was filed in this office on February 4, 2013, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Office of Commission Clerk

AT
R

cc: Ausley & McMullen, James. D. Beasley, Esquire
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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